Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUta)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 12:07 PM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LQ 4390R(AIG)/ SKM 155M/ OTHERS ALONG PIE ON
23/06/2018

Your Ref: SLG 4370R
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18011541 /Upb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LQ 4390R(AIG)/ SKM 155M/ OTHERS ALONG PIE ON 23/04/2018

We refer fo the above occident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

We have received a claim from SKM 155M against your insurance policy.

Fursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable setflerment with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further gueries,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-23197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

£

To: Jin Auto Services Pte Lid

Dear Sir '

ACCIDENT InvoLyiNg Sk [XKM g Shamforoy 22 [6[IC

I/We, the owner of Vehicle Registration Number SKM 1SUM hereby authorise vou io
repair my/our vehicle repair, submit ,correspond Jegotiate and setile mv/our claim for cost of
repair and/or uninsured losses arising from the above acciden: .

'We further authorise vou M/S Jin Auto Services Pre Ltd, to execute, sign, seal and deliver al]
documents whatsoever in relation to this matter and 1o accept and receive any payment due to
meius in respect of my/our claim above.

I/We hereby declare that all acts and documents done by virtue of this Latter of Authorisation
on my /our behalf shall be good valid and effectual to all intents and purposes wharsoever as if
the same had been done or executed by me/us in person .

IVWe further confirm that the acceptance by M5 Jin Auto Services Ptz Ltd of the settlemen:
amount in respect of such claim shall constinure the full discharge of miy/our claim in respect
of suich loss and dameage.
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Signed by




R RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Pa

“We/l, JIN AUTQO SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$8.000.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SKM 155M that was damaged pursuant to the accident
‘which occurred on 23/06/2018 (date) along PIE TOWARDS CHANG] involving vehicle no/s
SLOQ 4390R.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 26/06/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner KOH KENG HWEE (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SKM 155M make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SKM 155M (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this seftlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.
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Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “ﬂieﬁﬂrkshup“ {with chop)
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My exscution of this Discharge Vioucher Is only
fr.r my claim for property damage and not prejudicial
to any other claims arising from the same accident.



JIN Auto SEervices PTe LD

Jin m Blk 14 #01- 410/412 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539195
-l " ‘ Tel: 6289 8126 (24 hrs) Fax: 6287 0590
Email: jin@jinauto.com.sg
Company Reg. No: 2007T04370C GST Reg. Mo 200704370C
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Jin AuTo Services PTe Lo




